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TO: Senate Interim Committee on Health Care
FROM: Brian Nieubuurt, LPRO Analyst
DATE: December 7, 2020

SUBJECT: 2021 Committee LC Summaries

LC 1938, dated 12/3/2020 — Requires the Oregon Liquor Control Commission to study issues
related to revenue derived from the sales of alcoholic beverages and report to the Legislative
Assembly by September 1, 2022.

LC 2141, dated 11/6/2020 — Creates the position of School Nurse Specialist within the
Department of Education and specifies responsibilities.

LC 2204, dated 11/4/2020 — Delays sunset of requirement that health benefit plans provide
coverage of applied behavior analysis for autism spectrum disorder (SB 365 (2013)) from
January 2, 2022 to January 2, 2030. Declares emergency, effective on passage.

LC 2266, dated 10/23/2020 — Changes authorization to practice for behavior analysis
interventionists from registration to licensure. Allows applied behavior analysis professional

to provide outpatient treatment for mental or emotional disorder or chemical dependency without
patient’s parental consent. Requires applied behavior analysis professional to report child abuse
and to report prohibited or unprofessional conduct of another applied behavior analysis
professional. Prohibits applied behavior analysis professional from practicing conversion
therapy. Delays sunset of requirement that health benefit plans provide coverage of applied
behavior analysis for autism spectrum disorder (SB 365 (2013)) from January 2, 2022 to January
2, 2030. Takes effect on 91% day following adjournment sine die.



